Minutes of the Airmyn Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 8 February 2017 at 7.00pm, in the George Dales Room, Airmyn Memorial Hall.

Councillors present were J Peake(Chair), Cllr S Hayward, Cllr C Fox and Cllr P Gardner.

Three members of the public

167/1617 Mobile phones The chair reminded everyone that these should be switched to silent mode.

168/1617 Co-option of new councillors. None

169/1617 Apologies for absence. None

170/1617 <u>Confirmation of minutes.</u> The minutes of the parish council meeting held on 11 January 2017 were signed as a true and complete record.

171/1617 Declarations of interest. None declared.

172/1617 Information on ongoing issues.

172.1 Bracken Hill. The grant application will be completed and sent to TRCF. Advice sought from L Whitehead, East Riding of Yorkshire Council and ERNLLCA re access arrangements. Insurance re public liability on the site to checked by the Clerk. Signage will be erected suitable for a wooded area. No fires, no camping, no shooting. Resolved to request a kissing gate in the grant application which will allow public access. Cllr Fox to be the referee for the grant application.

172.2 Elite factory will increase traffic through the village. Traffic calming measures are needed. No representative attending this meeting from ERYC and investigations into the traffic problems will take 3 months. Clerk to request their ideas re road markings necessary in the village.

172.3 Updates from the Environment Agency regarding the Riverbank. Resolved when East Riding of Yorkshire Council forward the highway specifications these should be sent to the Environment agency. Clerk will forward the email to the Emergency committee.

172.4 Litter at roundabout. The clerk had found an agreement from MacDonald's to collect litter within a mile radius of their site. Resolved the Clerk to contact East Riding of Yorkshire Council to clear all the litter from the roundabouts and adjoining roads.

172.5 Airmyn Neighbourhood Watch CCTV updates. Resolved to take this item off the agenda. The cost of camera installations will be too prohibitive. Neighbourhood watch to be advised.

172.6 Wheelie Bin speed stickers. Resolved the Clerk will order some stickers. Cllr Gardner volunteered to distribute these.

173/1617 Planning Applications

17/00211/PAD Display of 4 non-illuminated, pole mounted signs Rawcliffe Road West Roundabout -East Riding of Yorkshire Council.

17/00212/PAD Display of 3 non-illuminated, pole-mounted signs. Rawcliffe road East Roundabout East Riding of Yorkshire Council.

Resolved to have No objections to these plans. The Clerk to record our observations that the litter will need to be cleared from the roundabouts and adjacent roads to attract sponsors.

174/1617 Issues raised by councillors None.

175/1617 Issues arising from new correspondence

175.1 A request has been made by a village resident to Clay pigeon shoot on Bracken Hill. Also the issue of overwintering birds will be overseen. No permission can be granted for shooting at Bracken Hill due to its roadside location. The footpath is used and it is hoped that the public will visit Bracken Hill when access to the site may be possible should its grant application be successful.

175.2 Picket fence-funding initiatives. A resident has kindly volunteered to erect a post and rail fence on the approach to the Memorial Hall. The precept has not been increased this year and no additional expenditure is being considered at this time. Resolved the Clerk write and thank the resident for his time and volunteering.

175.3 Clock tower gardens. Following a complaint by a resident East Riding of Yorkshire Council have acted to have cable drums removed from this site.

176/1617 Upcoming meetings None

177/1617 Ward Councillor's Reports

Landscaping at Elite and at Court House Farm needs to be checked by East Riding planning department. A plant screen was to be put in as a condition of planning being granted. Resolved the Clerk will follow up.

Miss S Hayward Vice Chair

178/1617 Safety Concerns. None.

179/1617 Financial Matters

The clerk provided the bank reconciliation and bank statements for approval to the 31 January 2017.

These were signed as a true and complete record.

The following payments were approved: -

Cheque home working January £15

Clerks salary for the Clerk January

ACA Hire of Hall February £30.00

TCV £1350.00

N Ingleton postage £13.20

180/1617 Ten minutes for members of the public to speak.

The PCSO has visited the village and checked the parked vehicles throughout. Provided a buggy can use a footpath then there are no problems to address. It is recognised that parked vehicles are slowing the traffic down. It is recognised that there is shooting going on near Bracken Hill if not on this land

181/1617 Items for the next agenda.

Livestock in the village

182/1617 Date of the next meeting is 8 March 2017.

Miss S Hayward Vice Chair Airmyn Parish Council